
TO: DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT- PLANNING AND 
TRANSPORTATION 
FROM: ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING 
STANDARDS 

Herefordshire 
\ J Council 

APPLICATION DETAILS 
246967/174489 
Stag Batch House, Monkland Road, Leominster, Herefordshire, HR6 9DA 
Philippa Hargraves, Senior Technical Officer, Environmental Health 

I have received the above application on which I would be grateful for your advice. 

The application form and plans for the above development can be viewed on the Internet within 5-7  
working days using the following link: http:\\www.herefordshire.gov.uk 

I would be grateful for your advice in respect ofthe following specific matters: -

Air Quality Minerals and Waste 
Contaminated Land Petroleum/Explosives 
Landfill Gypsies and Travellers 
Noise Lighting 
Other nuisances Anti Social Behaviour 
Licensing Issues Water Supply 
Industrial Pollution Foul Drainage 
Refuse 

Please can you respond by .. 

Comments 

I refer the above application and I would make the following comments in relation to air quality. 
Please could the applicant provide details ofthe biomass boiler on the biomass request form. 

Signed: Philippa Hargraves 
Date: 4 January 2018 



From: Jenman, Rebecca 
Sent : 04 January 2018 13:31 
To: 'btgriffin(3)myfwi.co.uk' 
Sub jec t : FW: Stagbatch House Biomass 

Good afternoon 

As case officer for application 174489,1 have had a request f rom our Environmental Health 
Officer that you complete the biomass information request form which is attached below. I 
would be grateful if you could return this to me at your earliest convenience. 

Regards 

Rebecca 

Rebecca Jenman 
Principal Planning Officer Minerals and Waste 
Development Management 
Economy, Environment & Culture 
Herefordshire Council 

Direct Tel: 01432 261961 
Email: rienman@herefordshire.gov.uk 

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.Rov.uk 

1 ^ ^ ^ Save paper - please only print out this message if you really need to 


